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MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 Members of Senate
	

FROM:	 W.R. Heath 
Registrar 

SUBJECT: Elections at Senate -	 DATE:	 18 Oct 1984 
Meeting of 5 Nov 1984 

The Senate Nominating Committee has submitted nominations for elections to 
the undernoted committees to be conducted by Senate at Its meeting of 
November 5, 1984. 

Under Senate regulations any Senator who wishes to add nominations to those 
shown below may do so by notifying the Secretary of Senate in writing of 
such nominations, to reach his office no later than Friday, November 2, 
198I. Nominations received after that time, and nominations from the 
floor, cannot be accepted. 

If a nomination is made, the Senator making the nomination must ensure in 
advance that the nominee is willing to stand for election. 

Senators will note that there are insufficient

nominations yet received to fill vacancies 

SENATE COMMITTEE ON CONTINUING STUDIES 

One Student Senator Alternate to replace S. Dalby whose term of office 
expires September 30, 1984. Term of office Is for two years, from October 
1, 1984 to September 30, 1986. 

H. McAllister 

SENATE UNDERGRDUATE ADMISSIONS BOARD 

One Student Senator and one Student Senator Alternate to replace C. Page 
and C. Camp whose terms of office expire September 30, 1984. Terms of 
office are for one year, from October 1, 1984 to September 30, 1985. 

P. Zeller 
Insufficient nominations received to fill all vacancies 

SENATE COMMITTEE ON UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES 

.
One Student Senator Alternate to replace C. Page for no specified term of 
office. 

No nominations received
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